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ueThank you so much for your letter of February 21, which I found remarkably
g interesting. 1 deeply appreciate the way you have kept me {nformed,

o and 1 must apologize to you about telephone problems. If you need to

- re:;:hile quickly it is perhaps best to telex a message. Otherwise the

T S beste

-1 am astonished by your negative results in Africa. Although we
<“have not tested the precise regions (Gabon, Soudan, and Central
peei .~ Africa), we have tested numerous parts of Africa, and all areas
. rom Ethiopia to South Africa have a substantial per cent of

p<.= unequivocal antibody positive people. This is a very peculiar
--problem and one for which I cannot imagine the explanation.

_Your South Europe studies are indeed interesting. Incidentally,
e they fit very well with results of molecular hybridization studies
" carried out in Rome by Vittorio Manzari, a former post-doc. with
. Flossie Wong-Staal and me. He will be submitting a short report
., on a lymphoma positive case from Sicilia and a Kaposi positive case
.+~ from ¥ilan to Nature very shortly. Perhaps you should communicate
with him since™the data of your 2+++ serum antibody lymphoma cases
from Sfcil1a and Yugoslovia will fit very nicely with his. Nature
might be more prone to publish the two together than either One alone.

STZYT 0 3. Your Caribbean results are of considerable interest, and except for
¥y, ... the somewhat lower Aqte of endemic positive peopleyis not unexpected.
g T . The higher per cent positive in o0ld people is being found all over
—~a the endemic regfons. 1 do not believe it has anything to do with
1iving in an institution. Unless you have comparative data which
demonstrates a corelation, I feel it 1s simply the age factor
again. Uhy this is so we do not fully understand.
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have data on nyeVomas t
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bvieusl very exciting, and no we do not
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5. Regar4ing the various assays: Yes, 1 do believe the envelope assay

' picks :n ~are nositives even in the Jeukemias and certainly in
AIDS. 51t s vou and I know when the assay is less than definftive
one says ancther orice. It {s;in short,a double-edged sword.

unic Jeya @

e i purifi nvel {s now available because Yoshida and Tanaguchi

i The purified envelope ow available b e
i vis-... have 1t expressed in E. coli, but I doubt 1f they will give 1t out.
S~ -~ Marv Reitz in my group a1so eppears to have success recently --, but
_ _ PN ced amma anvalana Ffrasamante

l] v
{t §s too early. Steve Oroszian has
- They could be available soon. First,
survey o cetermine if any are useful. Keep i

you in.
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. Regarding AIDS (SIDA), we now have over 50 isolates. Some are HTLV-I,
.- % . some are milLv-l variants, some are HTLV-I1, many others are something
ary . else. We call them HTLV-III. They are all T4 1ymphotropic, cytopathogenic,
. (some k{11 T-cells), have 100,000 Dalton RT with Mgtt preference, and

S5~ pave some cross reactive antigenic determinants. HTLV-1I1 {s as close

to I1 as II is to I. Whether II1 is only one subgroup or more has yet
iy x 3 to be determined, and wnether it is related to the Pasteur particles is
S not yet clear, chiefly because they do not have theirs in a permanent
.cell line, {.e., truly fsolated so as to be able to give out the virus
~to others in a permanent cell line, and in the lfterature to date it is
wg s pot sufficiently characterized, ewmi I am still unclear what is being
asured in their seroepidemiological studies.
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e We will speak about our other {solates when they are sufficiently
~=:- characterized.

"By the time you r2ad this we will already have met in Marseflle!

Sincerely yours,

. Robert C. Gallo, M.D.
KT .
esszrss RCG :gme

. - P.S. Overall, I suspect you are obtafining less true positive sera than

others, and 1 am not sure why, but Car! SaxTnger's new ELLSA approach
in our laboratory i{s clearly better than p24 RIAs. You may want to

Yook into this.
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